

Heritage Commission Meeting, Francestown, NH
Jan 13, 2018 10:00 AM

Attendees: Members: Alternates:	Michele Ferencsik, Ruth Behrsing, Barbara Caskie, BJ Carbee, Brad Howell Elly Miles, Pat Krueger
Excused:	
Others	Scott Carbee

1. Meeting called to order at 9:08 am
2. Acceptance of Minutes for meeting Oct 2017 and Jan 2018 Ruth made motion to approve Jan, seconded by Barb, all in favor. Brad made motion to approve Oct, second by Barb, all in favor.
3. Treasurer's Report: Oct, Nov, Dec. Ruth made motion to accept, BJ seconded, all in favor
 - a. Receive donation from Bev Abbott for curtains and to refinish benches.
4. Old Business
 - a. Ruth reported on joint meeting with FHIS and OMH reps about June 3 picnic. She will send minutes of that to everyone.
5. New Business
 - a. Mr Ciley called from Greenfield and they want help on how to raise funds for their Town Hall. Michele explained about Barb Miller. Elly and Michele will go to their meeting. BJ mentioned that Hancock raised money different from us and check with them.
 - b. BJ asked if a generator been discussed. Brad says yes but no decision.
6. Fundraising/Stewardship
 - a. Halloween dance in October will be a fund raising.
 - b. Maybe we should take a step back and let others get amount. Just need an event once a year or so to raise money.
 - c. Michele has talked with Steve about joint wedding efforts. Pat K will get a list of places we can list the town hall and meeting house as wedding or other events venue. Baptism, memorials, recitals, theater. Maybe ads in NH Weddings. Destination weddings. Get some photographs of wedding, Jenny Fritz, Diana Place,... Movable Feast helps everyone.
 - d. Maybe a wine-tasting as part of movable feast.
 - e. Maybe open house at Christmas. Amherst made a lot of money.
 - f. Amherst had food trucks as well.
7. Date for next Regular Meeting Feb 10th, 2018 9:00 AM
8. Adjourn at 9:45 am